From:
To: Planning

Subject: Re: mvmt127
Date: 17 June 2019 12:58:09
Attachments: 119061710130102637.png

Dear Sir/Madam,

The applicant does not own any other land or buildings, we have outlined what she owns in red
as the application site.

The other buildings/land belong to other family members.

Kind regards
Victoria Wharton

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

On Mon, 17 Jun 2019 at 10:13, Planning
<planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk> wrote:

Please see attached letter regarding planning application NYM/2019/0328/FL.

Kind regards

Planning Department
North York Moors National Park Authority
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CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not
necessarily the views of the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a private
message intended for the named addressee(s) only. Its contents may be confidential.

If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete the
message. Any use, copying, disclosure or distribution by anyone other than the addressee is
forbidden.
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